STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

ry 8, 1991 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
B%E&E,QHN G February ©, HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980

(5051 393-6161

Exxon Corporation
P.0. Box 1600
Midland, TX 79705-1600

Attn: Alex Correa
Anita R. Douglass

Re: New Mexico S State #37-C Sec. 2, T22S, R37E
Downhole Commingle Allocation - DHC-769

Gentlemen:
Based upon the test submitted for the above-referenced well,

the folowoing percentages should be used for reporting production
for each zone:

01l gas
Wanta AbOo ----------mmmmm oo 947% 947%
Wantz Granite Wash ---------<---=v-- 6% 6%

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed
cc: Donna- Hobbs 0CD



ubmit 2 copies 0 Appropriaie S of New Mexi

mc.!n. mun..s. ° Energy, Zm:o..w_m.”””- z»hw“_ wmhﬂmna Department Form C-116
e, OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Revsel 1

P.O. Box 1980, NM 88240

DISTRICT Nl I L

DISTRICT 1l

1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aziec, NM 87410
GAS - OIL RATIO TEST

Santa Fe, New Mexico 875042088 /vt 5 Granile ilesy, 157 ~ z20an

Operalor Exxon Co., U.S.A.

Pool Counly
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Instructions:

During gas-oil ratio test, each well shall be produced at a rate not exceeding the top unit allowable for the pool in
which well is located by more than 25 percent. Operator is encouraged t0 take advantage of this 25 percent tolerance in
order that well can be assigned increased allowables when authorized by the Division.

Gas volumes must be reported in MCF measured at a pressure base of 15.025 psia and a temperature of 60° F.
Specific gravity base will be 0.60.

Report casing pressure in lieu of tubing pressure for any well producing through casing.

| certify that the above information is true and
the best knowledge and belief.

Signature
Anita R. Douglass, Supp< Staff Office Asst.
Printed name and title
/<30 -7/
Date

915/688-7627

(See Rule 301, Rule 1116 & appropriate pool rules.)

Telephone No.



